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# 'S UNITED STATES( t! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g j/ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

.....

MEMORANDUM FOR: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and

Publications Services
Off4.e of Administration

FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, chief
Information aoj Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Inft.rication Resources Management

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COM C.' AM CONCURRENCE ON THE PROPOSED RULE,10
CFR 50.55A Cv0ES M D SYANDARDS FOR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS;
SUBSEC110NS IWE AN'.' IWL

Please release the subject rule for publication.

X The IRM concerns have been resolved.

Change the Paperwork Reduction Act Statement as indicated on the
attached.

Add / change the "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval"
section as indicated on the attached.

f Brdnda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

cc: W. Norris, RES
A. Murphy, RES
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